Lp-20 -24-20-03

Applicaton for Rezoning
CITY OF LAKE PARK PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION

This |s an application for amendment of the Official Zenlng Map.
All properties lsted In 2 single application must bie contiguous and undera single local gavernmaent jurisdiction.

I'APP“CBHt Justin R. Roberls

Address j.piercecontracting@yahoo.com

 Telephone Number _229-348-1189 Emall
Mailing Address PO Box 65 Nﬂ)’l@f. GA 31641

‘Has the applicant made any campaign contributions over $250 to any [acal government officizl of the

|| City of Lake Park [ YES ANC
|

| *Nate: if applicant is not the owner, as Usted on the Property Deed, a notarized letter from the owneris], including phore number and address,
avthorizing tte spplicant to act on their behall must be Included.

PROCEDURE
toplicslion Recuiremont PROPERTY ADDRESS {OR GENERAL LOCATION DESCRETION IF NO ADDRESS ASSIGNED):

Al &pgizanons me ba comaiets and MFuco Corner of W Marion Avenue and Long Pond Road, Lake Park, Georgia
wqdbed egpporing docunenis  incomplete
spplications will mot be ncceptad. p il

Apaheation Deadlios TAX Map/PARCEL ID#: 0199 197 ACREAGE: /-
Aoplcations a% e by 50 pm oo v 25 [ -
m hnlm?‘:ﬂ:ﬁrar:n :nmn: o CURRENT ZONING: _ CC PROPOSED ZONINGE
neat baiess day, Compfels Agpitations P
S e e e R |FUTNEDSIRPRENY MAP “CHARACTER AREA” DESIGNATION:

noing  Cormmission B~
{BLPC) approviraiety four waers folowrg o Y Yes- Preliminary
appicaim m’gme rﬂh.b[ the guy Goordd
Epprovma weehs folowing the ceadine. .
e mtston i on R | Exisnng use: _ Vacant woodland
tarch 250k wll be besnd B2 M Apdl Planming Y
Cammsion mestng 4nd e N Couned i L
magting. P proposep Use:  Condominiums
Return one cepy of this tompiated applcation DATE OF REQUIRED PRE-APPLICATION Meening: _ Contact City of Lake Park
and efl aupportng doc.ments .
City of Lakos Park Zoning Dots THE PROPOSED USE TRIGGER A DEVELOPMENT OF REGIONAL IMPACT?
120 I, Essa 5L
Lake Park, GA 36636 Yes XNo

DOES THE PROPOSER USE REQUIRE A CONDITIONAL LSE PERMIT? IF Y5, ATTACH APPLICATION
O Yes ¥ no

[
AM&EW%%WB
for & recormendaton & thedr repuiar meeting
held ®& ks Meeday of each matth a1 530
fm al Me Lowedes Coorty Hoded of
Commissorens Buking (325 W. Swamah
Avetun), Apcicatons wil nppeer before (he
City Coancd fer a S dockilon al thelr reguar
mealng ot he fo Tuessdny of each monih.

mmmwlmeE

shauld stand Ihe perle hasring b5 suppod e
Appcainn ahd answer any questios.

DOES THE PROPERTY REQUIRE ANNEXATION? /¢ vE§, ATTACH PETITION
O ves X No

Has THE PROPERTY BEEN DENIED A ZONING CHANGE IN'THE PAST 12 MowTiis?
O ves XwNo
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HAS ANy PUBLIC HEARING BEEN HELD REGARDING THE PROPERTY N THE PAST3 YEARS?
YES % No VFVES, DESCRIBE:
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